THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

MEMORANDUM

OFFICE OF THE INDEPENDENT BUDGET ANALYST

DATE: June 20, 2022
TO: Honorable Council President Elo-Rivera and Members of the City Council

FROM: Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst 51,_, L N /}‘ .

SUBJECT: Special Council Staff Docket Briefing & Adjournment of Regular Council Staff
Docket Briefing

In light of additional information that has been provided to our Office regarding an item
anticipated to be docketed for the City Council meeting on Monday, June 27, the regularly
scheduled Council Staff Docket Briefing on Thursday, June 23, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. will be
adjourned. Instead, a Special Council Staff Docket Briefing meeting will be held at the same
time, on Thursday, June 23, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. in order to include the additional item. The
meeting will allow City staff to brief Council staff on the following items:

e Adopting a Temporary Rule of Council Changing the Names and Responsibilities of

Committee Consultants and Committee Consultant’s Assistant

FY 2023 Appropriation Ordinance

Fiscal Year 2023 Tax Appropriations Limit (Gann Limit)

Fiscal Year 2023 Tax Rate Ordinance for the Maintenance of Zoological Exhibits

Amendment to Council Policy 000-02 and Submission of Council Budget Priority

Memoranda

e Resolution of litigation related to City of San Diego v. 101 Ash, LLC et al. and City of San
Diego v. CCP 1200, LLC et al.

This change will allow Council staff to be briefed on an additional item of particular interest,
while satisfying the Brown Act requirements.

If you have questions, please contact Jillian Kissee, Deputy Director, at 619-236-6457 or
jkissee@sandiego.gov.

cc: Honorable Mayor Todd Gloria
Honorable City Attorney Mara Elliott
Elizabeth Maland, City Clerk
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